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Mr. Michael Morris

Video Franchising and Broadband Deployment Group
Communications Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Application for a New California State Video Franchise
Dear Mr. Morris:

Pursuant to your request, enclosed are the revisions to question 15 of the application for
anew California State Video Franchise for Mediacom California LLC. As discussed, Mediacom
is resubmitting question 15 in a shapefile in a geographic projection in the most recent PUC
application template. We have revised the responses to questions 13 and 19 to reflect the
additional areas included in this application.

Pursuant to the California Public Utilities Code, enclosed in hard copy are the original
and one copy of Mediacom’s application and attachments ori ginally submitted on October 29,
2008 and the requested revisions as of today’s date. We are also forwarding this package
electronically to your attention.

Should you or anyone at the Commission need any further information, you may contact

me at (845) 695-2650 or by email at bgluckman@mediacomee.com.

Very truly yours,

B Mt

Bruce Gluckman
Vice President, Legal and Regulatory Affairs

cc: Lily Chow, Communications Divison, CA PUC
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